

# Alex Smith

450 Front Street North  
Issaquah, WA 98027

T 206.914.4650

smith25243@gmail.com  
[smithalex24.github.io](https://github.com/smithalex24)

## Full Stack Web Developer

### Profile

Web Developer with a passion for Javascript, React, CSS, Bootstrap, Python, Django and the design process. Excellent adaptability due to past experience in the Staffing industry and living overseas. Thrives in a creative-driven atmosphere and energized by teamwork.

### Experience

Web Developer, Diono LLC, Sumner, WA – Oct 2018–Present

- Designing and implementing new features and functionality
- Re-designing and developing Diono's website, including global
- Establishing and guiding the websites architecture

Web Development Intern, UpLaunch, Remote – Aug 2018-Oct 2018

- 12 -week internship assisting in the design, build and code implementation for the UpLaunch platform through paired programming and individual projects/sprint tickets.

Web Developer & Consultant, FitTekk by Moxey Group – June 2018-July 2018

- Designed and implemented a web-based functional prototype for a fitness app (FitTekk) using the SquareSpace platform.
- Implemented 3rd party applications and API's to create a seamless end to end user experience which includes 2-way video conferencing, acuity scheduling and auth integration.

### Education

General Assembly; Seattle, WA – Web Development Immersive, 2018  
Eastern Washington University; Cheney, WA - BA Spanish, 2014

### Skills

**Front End:** HTML5, CSS3/SASS, EJS, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js, Bootstrap, Materialize

**Back End:** Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, Ruby, Python, PostgreSQL, Django, PHP

**Test and Deployment:** Heroku, Github Pages

**Version Control:** Git, Github

### Featured Projects

**Road Trip Race** - A Front-End Javascript-based Spanish language learning game

<https://github.com/smithalex24/Road-Trip-Race>

**Wanderer** - A Full Stack trail finder app for hiking enthusiasts

<https://github.com/smithalex24/Project-2>

**Mentor Space** - A Full Stack mentor finder app using React

<https://mentrme-client.herokuapp.com/>

**Trekmate** - a mobile-friendly trip planning app that is geared towards busy, forgetful travelers on a budget.

<https://trek-mate-app.herokuapp.com/>

